Membrane 27—cont.

 rents and possessions if their inability to receive these did not prevent it, and out of affection for St. Wilfrid buried in the said church, the said vicars to elect a proctor from themselves whenever they pleased and for the proctor and vicars to have a common seal for business, and to be able to acquire lands, possessions and emoluments in mortmain by royal licence and to sue and defend actions, for the grace of the archbishop with the consent of the chapter of the cathedral church of St. Peter, York, to grant to them in mortmain a parcel of lands in Ripon containing 140 feet in length and 67 feet in breadth, of the value of the king in chief, for building an inn, and for them to acquire mortmain after inquisition lands and rents to the value of 10 marks yearly.

Membranes 26 and 25.

Nov. 25. Licence for the alienation in mortmain to the prior and convent of St. Swithin’s, Winchester, by William Huse, parson of the church of Depeden, and Nicholas North of Corston, chaplain, of the manor of Levyngton, not held of the king in chief and worth 50s. yearly, by Peter Benere, chaplain, of the manor of Drayton in the parish of St. James by Winchester and a garden called Wynherdesgarde, not held of the king in chief and worth 40s. yearly, as found by inquisition taken by John Dousdale, escheator in the county of Southampton, to the value of 10 marks in part satisfaction of 50l. by letters patent of Edward III.

Oct. 26. Inspeccimus and confirmation to John Christofores of letters patent of Henry, archbishop of York, dated at Cawode, 8 April, 1414, granting to him for life the office of keeping of the foreign ward of Cawode with the wood of Skalme, receiving 3d. of silver daily from the manors or castle of Cawode with other accustomed fees, suit, amortization, and to amercement in the court of Cawode for any trespass, and a vestry of the suit of the bishop’s yeoman yearly with pasture for one horse and two oxen yearly within the enclosure called le Hagg when any animals of the bishop are pastured there; and letters patent of the chapter of the cathedral church of York, the dean being absent, dated 2 June, 1414, confirming the same.

By K. & for 1 mark paid in the hanap.

Dec. 10. Confirmation, at the request of the king’s uncle Henry, bishop of Winchester, patron of the college, of the purchase by Robert Thuberne, warden, and the scholars of the college called ‘Seinte Marke College of Wynecestre’ lately founded by William Wykeham, bishop of Winchester, in the soke of Winchester, from Nicholas Gwyne, prior, and the convent of Andevere of the priory of Andevre and all lands, rents and services pertaining to it in the county of Southampton, or elsewhere within the realm and the advowson of the church of Andevere and the vicarage of the same and the same church appropriated to the priory with all tithes, oblations, rights and appurtenances and the advowsons of other churches, vicarages, chantries and chapels belonging to the priory, with pensions, portions, revivings, knights’ fees, homages, liberties, franchises, views of frankpledge, privileges, warrens, fisheries, pastures, commons, right customs and all other appurtenances, and union of the priory and church to the college; to the value of 110 marks in part satisfaction of 200 marks by a licence by letters patent of Richard II.